
From: Horlick, Susan
To: jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS
Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Safety-Kleen Systems Inc_ Medley (FLD984171694)
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 4:57:00 PM
Attachments: Safety Kleen Services Inc_Medley_rmh.pdf

Dear Jeff Curtis:      

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.
 
The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free copy.
 
You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number from
the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for your EPA ID
number.
 
If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated activities,
please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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01/30/2023
Jeff Curtis
Safety-Kleen Systems Inc
8755 NW 95th St
Medley, FL 33178-1462


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed
your application for registration
as a transporter or handler
for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based
on
the information received, the facility located at 8755 NW 95th St, Medley, FL 33178-1462 has
been registered through March 1, 2024 with the following status:


Facility ID # FLD984171694
Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
Transfer Facility for Universal Waste Lamps
Transfer Facility for Universal Waste Devices
Small Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
(Less than 2,000kg of Lamps (8,000) and/or 100kg of Devices at any one time)


Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal 
waste lamps or devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). These requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and 
environmental sense. The requirements and fact sheets summarizing them can be found on the 
following website: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm 


This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which 
are destined for landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste 
lamps or devices destined for disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations 
under Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 


The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any 
of your facilitys information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of 
Regulated Waste Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C. 


If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us.


Sincerely,


Jeff Gregg
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm

mailto:Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us
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Florida Department of 


Environmental Protection
Bob Martinez Center 


2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400


Rick Scott 
Governor


Carlos Lopez-Cantera 
Lt. Governor


Ryan E. Matthews 
Interim Secretary


UNIVERSAL WASTE LAMP AND DEVICE TRANSPORTER 
AND TRANSFER FACILITY INFORMATION CHECKLIST


-.10::?


The Departm 
and transfer facilitie 
Information Check 
subparagraph 62-73' 
until you complete 
activities need not cc
Safety-Kleen Syc.


1 ' Q waste lamp and device transporters
^ 167/ 737.400, F.A.C., complete and sign this


be used to evaluate compliance with 
iporter registration will not be issued 
ndlers that are not engaging in transport


95TH STREET MEDLEY, FL
Facility Name
305-884-0123


Street Address
305-884-6131


City and State 


jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com


Phone Fax E-mail


Section 1: For all_transporters and transfer facilities (in-state and out-of-state). 
Complete all sections and check all boxes that apply.


1 Estimated number of LAMPS handled during the last calendar year. 5,084 


Types: Fluorescent S HID 9


I Estimated number of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. ___
Types: Thermostats □ Electric Switches/Relays □


Thermometers □ Manometers □ Other ______
Estimated weight of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year~^’^^ lb.


I Estimated number of lamps or devices you shipped to a mercury recycling facility. 
Check the boxes for lamps (L) or devices (D). Give the receiving facility name, location, 
and contact information.


5,084 Clean Harbors El Dorado LLC El Dorado, AR
Number LHdD Facility Name City/State Phone


Number L|l]Dn FacitityName City/State Phone


Number LD dD Facihty Name ------- ^^^^City/State Phone
Kelly Dale Taylor 1/09/2023


Print Name of Authorized Agent Sj^nature of Aufnorized Agent Date


“More Protection, Less Process" 


WWW. dep. state.fl. us







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


The Department requires that all universal waste lamp and device transporters 
and transfer facilities registered under Rule 62-737.400, F.A.C., complete and sign this 
Information Checklist. This information will be used to evaluate compliance with 
subparagraph 62-737.400(l)(b), F.A.C. Your transporter registration will not be issued 
until you complete and return the checklist. Handlers that are not engaging in transport 
activities need not complete this form.
Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 58788 NW 95TH STREET MEDLEY, FL


Tl0:17


Facility Name
305-884-0123


Street Address
305-884-6131


City and State 


jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com


Phone Fax E-mail


Section 1: For ^transporters and transfer facilities (in-state and out-of-state). 
Complete all sections and check all boxes that apply.


I Estimated number of LAMPS handled during the last calendar year. 5,084 


Types: Fluorescent S HID H


1 Estimated number of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. ___
Types: Thermostats □ Electric Switches/Relays □


Thermometers □ Manometers □ Other □.P______


Estimated weight of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. Mbf lb.


1 Estimated number of lamps or devices you shipped to a mercury recycling facility. 
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


Number LlilDn Facility Name City/State Phone


Number LDdD Facility Name ______ ^^^City/State
Kelly Dale Taylor ^


signature of AufnorizcPrint Name of Authorized Agent orized Agent


Phone
1/09/2023
Date


“More Protection, Less Process” 


WWW. dep. state.fl. us







Section 2: For out-of-state tiansporters and transfer facilities oirly


1. Is any environmental agency in your state aware of your activities as a transporter or 
transfer facility for imiversal waste lamps and devices in Florida?


Yes No


2. If you have not already done the following in previous years, please enclose some 
written verification from that environmental agency that they are aware of your 
activities as a transporter for tmiversal waste lamps and devices in Florida and in your 
state. This verification can be in the form of a letter to you or to the Department, a 
registration, a permit, etc.


Submitted Previously,


KELLY DALE TAYLOR


Submitted in What Year?


Print Name of Authorized Agent Sig^ iture of Authoriz^ Agent


1/09/2023


Date


Complete, sign and return this checklist along with your registration form 8700-12FL 
to:


HWRS, MS 4560
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 


2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400


Your transporter registration will not be issued until you complete and return this 
checklist.


QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS?


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Glen Perrigan at (850) 245- 
8749 or via e-mail at Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us.


Thank you for your cooperation in providing this information.










